
1

Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 11:29 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for June 2 - Lincoln Featured on National Broadcast, 

Health Insurance Waiver 2017-18, Personal Property Insurance Waiver 2017-18, and 

more ... 

 

  
      

Lincoln Featured on National Broadcast 
The widow of the photographer who took photos of Albert 

Einstein in 1946 during his visit to Lincoln University was 

featured during the a visit to the Antiques Road Show.  

Contact: Office of Communications and Public Relations 

Read More 

  

 
 

 

Health Insurance Waiver for 2017-18 
All full-time students are enrolled in and charged for the Lincoln 

University Student Health Insurance Plan unless a waiver is 

submitted and approved.  The health insurance waiver system is 

being automated beginning with the Fall, 2017 semester and 

information will be available by mid-June regarding the new waiver 

process.  Please watch your Lincoln University email for the link 

to the new waiver system.  Deadline to submit the waiver is 

September 15, 2017. 

Contact: Sandy Sweet, Student Affairs 

Health Insurance Plan / Flyer 
 

Personal Property Insurance Waiver for 2017-18 
Lincoln University requires that all students residing on campus be 

covered by a personal property insurance plan. Arthur J. Gallagher 

& Co., College Student Insurance, has designed a student personal 

property insurance plan for students of Lincoln University.  Please 

see the attached for more details.  If you choose to insure your son 

or daughter under your own personal property insurance plan, the 

name of your present insurance carrier and policy information 
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must be included in the waiver section of this form. The waiver 

must be submitted at the beginning of each academic year to the 

Office of Student Affairs, Wellness Center Room 127.  Deadline to 

submit the waiver is September 15, 2017. 

Contact: Sandy Sweet, Student Affairs 

Read More / Personal Property Insurance Waiver 
 

Student Financial Aid 
All student awards for 2017-18 are available. No paper award letters will 

be mailed. Students may view their financial aid by logging into 

WebAdvisor. Students who were selected for verification will not be 

awarded until they submit all required documents. 

Contact: Kim Anderson 

Read More 

Graduate Quick-Admit Day 
Graduate Quick Admit Day for Master of Education programs is 

Saturday, June 10 from 11 a.m. to 2 p.m. at Lincoln University, 

3020 Market Street, Fourth Floor, Philadelphia. Start your future 

with an accelerated Master of Education degree from Lincoln 

University.  

Contact: Morgan Shaw 

Read More 

 

New Student Dining Plans 
Exciting changes are coming to campus dining. 

Contact: Jena Williams 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
 

  
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 

http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/food_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/graduate-quick-admit-day-master-education-programs
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Attention Returning Students.pdf


3

www.lincoln.edu 

     


